Raed Ali Nasserdine

Beirut, Hadath, American Street, Jobran's Bldg., 4th Floor 00961 76 667503 | raednasserdine@gmail.com

Objective

Need for an entry level position related to the field of Information Communication Technology (ICT) that can lead me to advancement, and build experience (Services, Customer Relations, Technological Productivity), where i contribute positively the given to me education in this field.

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 27/06/1996Marital Status : Single

Beirut Community School

• Nationality : Lebanese - Russian

Education

| | Lebanese Baccalaureate II - Life Science | |
|---|--|-------------|
| • | American University of Science and Technology BS Degree - Information Communication Technology | 2014 - 2018 |

2014

In process

American University of Science and Technology
 MS Degree - Information Communication Technology in IT Security emphasis

Experience

| | • | |
|---|--|-------------------------|
| • | Al-Bareed Company Employee in OMT/Western Union | 18/08/2014 - 23/09/2014 |
| • | Samsung-CTC Company Customer Care Agent | 27/09/2014 - 28/02/2015 |
| • | Litani River Authority IT Support Intern | 07/06/2016 - 09/09/2016 |
| • | Azadea Group Holding S.A.L Salesman in BOGGI MILANO | 15/03/2016 - 14/06/2016 |
| • | Banque Du Liban Network and Telecommunication Support Intern | 05/09/2017 - 30/09/2017 |
| • | Active Networks S.A.L IT Sales Executive | 05/03/2018 - Present |

Skills

- Personal Skills: Fluent in English, Arabic, & Russian, Manage time and prioritize tasks & requirements, Ability to identify the problem and take measures
- Computer Skills: Installing and configuring computer hardware & software, Monitoring and maintaining computer hardware & software Good Knowledge in Operating Systems (Windows, MAC & Linux), Full knowledge in Raspberry Pi 3
- Coding Skills: C++ Programming Language, JAVA Programming Language, Python Programming Language, Network Programming Language, HTML.

- Minor IT Security Skills: In regular research and up-to-date IT Security vulnerabilities, Penetration Testing and Vulnerability Assessment, Computer and Network Forensics
- Other Skills: Identifying business opportunities by cold calling and getting meeting with customer
 where i can identify prospects and evaluate their position in the industry, Selling products by
 establishing contract and developing relationships with prospects, Recommending solutions,
 Maintaining relationships with clients by providing support, information, and guidance, Preparing
 reports by collecting, analyzing and summarizing information Maintaining quality service by
 establishing and enforcing organization standards Contributing to team effort by accomplishing
 related results as needed

Projects

Smart Home Automation Maneuver Using Nash Equilibrium
 Introduce and integrate securely different devices and technology services over a home network for a better quality of life using Raspberry Pi for monitoring, maintaining and troubleshooting

Reference

• Dr. Elie Nasr - "American University of Science and Technology"

Chairperson - Department of Information & Communications Technology

Email: enasr@aust.edu.lb Mob.: 00961 3 706523

• Available upon request - "-"